Allied Foundation Specialis
Allied Plumbing LLLC

4906 Luella Ave.

Deer Park, Texas 77536
281-479-5832

281-476-4760/Fax

Email: Slab82@alliedfoundation.net
www.crackedslab.com

October 29, 2019

RE: 16027 Fathom Ln.
Houston, Tx 77062

Hi, | attached the estimate for the garage below. Allied Foundation will install 12
piers around the garage & level the garage back to its original construction line.
This will be a 1 day job & at a discounted price from $3,000 to $2,400. Payment
due upon completion. In addition, | will have my crew re-mortar the cracks on the
exterior at no additional cost. Our piers do come with a full lifetime transferable
warranty so we gotcha covered. At the time of inspection, the house is level
within specs and no need for foundation work is needed at this time. If you have
any questions please give me a call! Thank you!

-Jacob Frick, Manager

Best Regards,
Allied Foundation Specialists

Thank you!
We Appreciate Your Business!



